
State of Florida 

DATE: June 17,2016 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CEI'\TER • 2540 S lll'MARD O AK BOliLEV,\RD 

TALLAIIA EE, FLORID,\ 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Kiwanis L. Curry, Public Utility Analyst III, Office of Telecommunications ~L C.., 

RE: Transfer Undocketed Filings in Docket No. 160000-0T to Docket No. 160119-TP 

Per the attached email, please transfer document nos. 03757- 16 and 03758-16 in Docket No. 

160000-0T to Docket No. 160119-TP. 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUN 17, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 03813-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Kiwanis Curry 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good morning, 

Angela Charles 
Friday, June 17, 2016 9:47AM 
Kiwanis Curry 
Hong Wang 
Documents 

Documents 03757-16 and 03758-16 were added in Docket 160000-0T since they did not put Docket Number 160119-TP on 
their filing. In order for the documents to be transferred to the appropriate Docket, 160119-TP, you will need to file a memo 
advising the Clerk's office to transfer the documents from 160000-0T to 160119-TP. 

Sincerely, 

Angela M. Charles 
Commission Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6826 
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